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CLASSIFIED MESSAGE

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
IN 20581

SECURITY INFORMATION COPY NO. \if
(44)

TO:	 DIRECTOR CIA
FROM: SR REP MUNICH	 ROUTINE

	

5R 6/ 	 1848Z 12 DEC 52

INFORMATION: IMP 2 FI 0 FI/OPS, FIPLANS, EE 2 9 FI/RI 2

411111S ed/.1
MUNI 1440

TO: DOR INFO: SFRAN	 CITE: SMUNI

REDSOX AERODYNAMIC

RE: DIR 30305 (IN 72317)

1. REQUEST HQ INITIATE TEPS OBTAIN  POLIQYAPPROAL PROJECT
AND AUTHORITY DISBURSEL_	 JFROM DEVELOPMENTAL FUNDS FOR REMAINDER
FISCA—YEAR— TO —OffhMIT CA-SSOwARIES:

A. TAKE OPTION ON EXCELLENT SITE NOW AVAILABLE

B. PURCHASE BASIC EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES.

Co MAKE COMMITMENTS TO TEACHING STAFF AND STUDENTS.

2. WITH RESUMPTION CONTACT UNDERGROUND HQ, WE FEEL SOME
POSITIVE INDICATION OUR SYMPATHY MOVEMENT REQUIRED SOONEST VIEW
UKE INTERPRETATION NO CHANGE AMERICAN POLICY FAVORING GREAT RUSSIANS
AT !ME EXPENSE. DESIRE EMPHASIZE WE NOW CONSIDER CADRE SCHOOL AS
PRESTIGE FACTOR FOR CASSOWARIES VIS A VU OAWNPORE AA WELL AS WURCE
AGENT RECRUITS.

3, DETAILS POUCHED IN EGMA
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